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Mr. Charlton Anderson and his wife, lirs. Ivy Anderson
who had been warried for twenty-four years roeturaned to the

district of Lovwood in the parish of &t. Thomas to live out

the rest of their mortal lives after a sojourn of over twent. -

six years in the United Kingdom. RIir. Chzarlton Anderson
returned in October 1373, and kis wife joined him in Hovember
of that vscar,

Notwithstanding the absence of electricity in the area
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they built for themselves 2 substantial dwelling house of
four bedrooms, living vroom, two bathrooms, back porch,
kitchen, front porch and carport, using blocks, cement aﬁd
wood. The house was completed about the middle of June 198¢
when they took up residence therein. Mrs. Ivy Anderson was
herself born in Logwood where she grew up prior to her depar-
ture for England., She also had her parents and some of her
other relatives still living there. Within less than three
nonths of their teking up residence in this house, tragedy
struck. The couple's home was subjscted to gunfire; was
broken into and invaded. Mr. Anderson was shot dead in one
of the back rooms of his house, and Mrs. Anderson suffered
the agony and humilistion of being raped by each of two
invaders. The circumstances surrounding Mr. Anderson's death
indicated murder and for this the three appellants were tried
in the Homwe Circuit Court in January 1982. They were each
found guilty of murder by the jury and were convicted and
sentenced therefor on January 18, 1%882. The first and third
appellants were each sentenced to death while the second
accused being under the age of cighteen (18) years when the
offence was committed was sentenced to be detained until the

pleasure of the Governor General is known.,

The case for the prosecution was that the three appellant

one of whom at least was armed with a gun, acting in concert
with the common purpose violently to break in, rob the
Andersons and plilunder their home, using violence invloving
death if necessary to achieve their purpose, and in the cours:
of executing their common purpose killed Mr. Anderson and that

it was the first two appellants who actually entered the horn

b

from the rear porch, committed the acts therein including thp
shooting of Mr. Anderson while the third appellant stecod Gual <

on the front porch to prevent surprise; that he further -
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sarticipated in the common purposc by taking delivery on the
k &

front porch of some of the burgled goods whick were passed tc

gt}

him by the second appellant 1n the presence of the first

<

appellant.

The evidence in support of this case was substantially
that of Mrs. Ivy Anderscn. In summary her evidence in chief
was that on the night of Tuesday, Znd September, 1580, she
and her husband returned on foot to their home at precisely
11:006 p.m. They had visited her parents who lived a2 short
distance from them. They had a chiming clock in their living
room and she heard the chime of 11:00 o'clock p.m. as she
reached their front porch. They checked and verified that
all doors and windows were closed and thereafter retired to
bed in a front bedrocom. This bedroom has two large louvre
windows. One of these windows faces the front porch while
the other is to the right side of the room. On the night in
question the windows were draped with netted curtains only,
so that whatever light there was outside filtered into the
bedroom. The bedroom had two doors, one 1nternal, the other
external opening on to the fromnt porch. This front porch
extended beyond the bedroom aleng the living room to a car-
port. Beyond the carport was thc other section of the housc.

Having thus retired to bed, they were between 11:30 p.a
and 11:45 p.m. aroused by bangings on the bedroom door which
opened on tc the front porch. She heard shouts of ""Police,
open up'., This was followed by the sound of gunshots smash-
ing through this decor and the glass louvre window of the
1iving room. She and her husband got up. Her husband put
on his trousers over his pyjamas. In one of the pockets of
this trousers there was the sum of J§130.00 wrapped in a
handkerchief. This sum to hor kncwlodge had been given by

her brother to her hushband earlicr that night, while they



were out visiting.

She and her husband proceceded from the bedroom to the
hall where as a result of something said to her by her hus-
band she went into the bathroom serving their bedroom, while
the husband proceeded in the dircction of the living room.
She locked herself in the bathroom. She heard gunshots stii?
continuing around the house. She later heard movements out-
side the back of the house and after an interval of about te~
minutes she heard the voices of two persons conversing inside

the house. They were then passing the bathroom door going

towards the bedroom which she and her husband had earlier lefw,

She heard the sound of drawers in this bedroom being opened
and of things being thrown about. She does not recall for how
long she was in this bathroom before the door thercof was
pushed as if someone wanted to open it. She decided to open
the door and did so. A young man whom she identified as
Bunting the second appellant, came intoc the bathroom armed
with a revolver and grzbbed hold of her. The second appellant
placed the revolver at the side ¢f her neck and pushed bher
into the bedroom. Inside the bedroom she saw the first appel-
lant searching with the aid of the light from a flashlight.
The second appellznt having pushed her into the bedroom,
releasoed his held on her but had the gun at the back of her
neck. He demanded of her where the gun and money were. Ghe
replied that they had no gun and that such money as she had
they had already taken. The second appellant then took her
back to the bathroom and while still armed with the revolver
had sexual intercourse¢ with her without her consent. When he
was finished ke tock her to the hall. He handed over the
revolver to the first appellant and took from the latter the
flashlight. The second appellant proceeded tc the bedroom

with the flashlight while the first appellant led her to the
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living room and on the settee therein he also had sexual
intercourse with her without her consent. In the course of
so sexually assaulting her she heard o shout from cutside
saying "There is a boy outside™. The £first appellant res-
ponded to this shout by telling the person who had shoutad
to shoot off the head of the boy. The first appellant dis-
continued his scxual assault on her and took her back into
the bedroom where the second appellant was. While in the
bedroom with the first and second appellants she saw a third

man standing on the front porch. He was close to the open

bedroom dovor and th

l¢]

second appellant hianded to him a2 travelil-
ing bag in which had been packed items from the room by the
first and sccond appellants. The first appellant next askeo
her for the car keys. On her reply that she did not have
them, the second appellant prsisted in the demand. She told
him that her brother had the keys. They searched the bedsice
table and found them. The second appellant then went out wii~
the keys to the car. After a little while he came back with-
out the car having been started. He then kicked her in her
stomacl and obscenely accused her of giving him the wrong
keys to which she replied that she had not given him, it waco
he who had takonm them. Both appellants then proceeded to
break open some small wooden boxes, Tiey toock thercfrom
money which had been collected by her for the Holiness Churc-
of God of Logwood. On her remonstrating about these sacrile-
gious acts, the second zppellant in blasphemous and obscene
language threatened to blow her heac off. He then ordered
her to sit on a stool and not to move. Both appellants latew
went through the living room to the dining room which was tir

furthest she could see from the bedroom. Thereafter she heoro

o

the clattering of drawers and things in the kitchen. GShen sr|
heard the clattering in the kitchen, she got up from the stoo)

and went to the bedroom door opening on to the front porch
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intending to cscape. She saw the third azppellant,

Michael lMclean, standing on the porch as if guarding the
door so she went back inside and again sat down on the
stool; he was the same man to whom the Second appellant

had passed the travelling baz. She said that a few minutes

later she got up and wecped through the same door. She did

not then see the third appellant by the door. 5She accordingly
ran across the front porch out to the carport and across io

the next door premises where she hid in the bushes, Somet
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after, she heard the sound of two vehicles which entered her
yard. She also heard the voice of her neighbour from across
the road and the voices of her father and brother. She camc
out of the bushes and recognised that her father and brother
were there with the police. She with the police went into th.
house in search of her husband. She found him lving in the
back bedroom in a pool of blood, dead,

Reverting to incidents in the house, she said when the
second appellant left the bedroom, he returned with J$§130.00
wrapped in 2 handkerchief which had been in the pbcket of tho
trousers which her husband had on when he was killed. A fuy-
ther $300.00 and her jswellery which were taken from the hou:
were never recovered. The travelliag bag in which other thing:
had been packed and handed to the third appellant was found on
the porch abandoned.

As regards the damage to her house, she saw next morning
bullet holes in the bedroom door facing the porch. The 1ouvr95
in the living room, in the back bedrocom where her husband was
killed, and in the kitchen were shattered. The back bedroon
door was splintered by bullet holes and the lock was busted
and the door omnen.

on events thereafter, she said she could not remember

&

if when the police came that night she spoke with them about



what had happened because zfter she found her husband she
became hysterical and she was ordeved to be taken and was
taken to Princess Margaret Hospital where she was examined.
She returned therefrom about 10 ofclock a.m. on the morning
of 3rd September, 1980. On her return she saw hundreds of
people in the voad, in the yard znd everywhere. There werc
cars and buses around. She was in the garden, having been
taken there from the room in which her dead husband was,
when she heard a commotion along the road. A jeep came aloin.
on the road. She looked and saw three persons sitting on

a side seat in the jecp facing the yard. There were lois oif
people arocund the jeep. She at once recognised the first
appecllant and when she looked again she saw that the other
twe persons were the second and third zppellants.

Against their conviction, they have each appealed to
this Court.

In addition to and consistent with the challenge to
the identification evidence by cross-examination, ecach
accused gave evidence in support of an 2l1libi. Ho witnesses
were called in support of these alibis. According t.
Glanville Henry at the date of the incident, he was living
at Norris about a mile from Woodburn. He lived alone. He
was taken into custody while going to work at Poor Man's
Corner on the road to Norris. On Sevtember 2, he came from
word at 4 p.m. and never left home until about 7:30 the
following morning. He had lived a2t Logwood up to July 15&0.
He knew nothing about the shooting of Mr. Anderson.

Gibson Bunting in evidence szid he worked on hiis
father's property at Norris. His father keeps two homes; onu

at Norris and onc at ¥oodburn. On the evening of September

he left the farwm at 5 p.m. and went to the home at MNorris ang

later to the home at Woodburn. He was there at 11:60 p.m.,
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He was there with his mother, brother and sister. Later
that night he was suffering from 2 toothache and his father
went out and got phensic for him. He remained therec until
the following morning when ae left and went with his father
to his fathesr's farm. He was later returning to Woodburn
when he met Detective Ellis and a group of policemcn. Eillis
secarched him and in answer to his question he told Ellis he
was v“’at home the night before™. He was at first released,
but later ke was placed in the jeep. He knew nothing about
the offence. He never lived with Henry and that morning
police did not {ind him in the same yard with Henry.

Michael Mclean in evidence said he operated the water
pump at the Food Farm at Woodburn and on Znd September he
worked there from 6:00 a.m. to 10:45 a.m. - on September 3,
he switched on the pump at &:00 a.m. and returned home at
10:45 a.m. He was wvicking ackees when peolice came and took
him away in 2 jeep. He had left the Food farm the evening
before at 5:00 7.m. and went homs, wiaere he remained uatil
the following morning.

The defence called as witness lir. Perci Muir a
tieteornl ~ist. The trial judge's treatment of his evidence
is a matter of complaint. Accordirgly his evidence will be
reviewed later against the background of the relevant ground
of appe=al.

The grounds of appeal argued were in substance common
to all three awvpellants.

First, it was submitted that the directions on infer-
ences were wrong in law, inadequate in content and likely to
mislead the jury. Iﬁ that regard, the submissions of
Mr. Horace Edwards were adopted by the Attorneys for the
other appellants. These submissions were concerned with the

following passage in the summing-up (p. 422):

L4




“So, there it 1is, Mr. Foreman and members of the
jury. And, in every case the facts put forward
by the witnesses are yours; reasonable inferences
to be drawn are tantamount tc facts, those are
yours too; the ordinary operations of the facts
of life in this country; customs, as you know
them, which exist throughout the region, you can
teke them into consideration, and I will point
out about two or three, how they arise in this
case’,

It is not clear as to whether the criticisms of
Mr. Edwards were aimed at the statement "inferences to be
drawn are tantamount to facts™ or from the trial judge's
failure to explain how and within what limits inferences zare
to be drawn. In our view these remarks were general and
introductory, designed to advise them that it was open to
them to draw reasonable inferences and that their knowledge
and experience of iife and the nuances of Jamaican Society
could assist them in their deliberations. He was not dealing
at this stage with the particular and vital issues of identi-
fication, alibi and common design and which issues were deal:
with later in his summation. There really is no merit in this
complaint.

Secondly, it was submitted that the directions on alib:
were inadequate because (i) there was no specific direction
that if the alibi caused the jury to be in doubt, then the
appellants werc centitled to be acquitted, and (ii) there wevr:
no directions on the effect which the evidence of alibi could
have in contradicting the evidence of identification.

On aliti, the learned trial judge said (pp. 426-7):

"What each accused is saying in his defence, and hc
is not assuming any burden cf proving anything,
amounts to this: ‘I was not there. 1 was not

at the house of the Andersons at Logwood at the
particular time alleged, during half past eleven
and thereafter as she said'. Three men attacked
the house with guns, broke into her house and

these several acts which I shall remind you of,
leaving in their wake a dead man, the husband.

They say: 'I wasn't there'. What that amounts
to is raising an alibi. ©Not only raising but
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and later

C | and again
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“"proving in their defence. All these are matters
for you and 1t is for the prosecution - as part
of its general burden of proving guilt - to des-
troy this alibi, which is a Latin word meaning
elsewhere, when this thing was taking place. 'I1
didn't have the opportunity of committing this
offence because I was slsewhere', and no human
being can be present at two different places at
one and the same time. A man cannot be at King
Street and at Stony Hill a4t five minutes to four
as the clock is now showinz. It is only the Lord
who 1s omnipresent. The prosecution has to des-
troy what c¢ach man is saying®.

(p. 428):

"The prosecution is saying that on the evidence
which has been put before you by Mrs. Anderson
who is the star witness in the case, that alibi
has been destroyed. That would be 2 matter for
you'',

(p. 481):

"Remember as I told you yesterday the defence of
cach accused is an alibi. I was elsewhere. I
wasn't there. I did not take part in this inci-
dent. The defence which the prosecution must
destroy as part of the gceneral burden of proving
guilt, And even 1if you do not accept this alibi
which has been put up you would still have to
examine carefully the evidence of Mrs. Anderson
as to whether or not you are satisfied to the
extent that you feel sure that you can rely on
her when she said that they were the men, Even
if you reject it you would still have to feel
sure that Mrs. Anderson's evidence can be

i

relied on,..oveueo''s

and finally (p. 498):

"I have already told you that the evidence which
each has given is part of the evidence in the
case. The alibi which each accused has raisced
and have given evidence in support has to be des-
troyed by the prosecution. There 1s no burden
that each had zssumed. It was a question where
he was exercising his right to tell you his side
of the story.

If you reject out of hand what each has said
with regard to what they are saying, that I was
elsewherec when those offences were taking place,
it wouldn't necessarily mean that you have to
find them guilty. You would still have to
examine closely the prosecution’s case and in
particular the evidence of Mrs. Anderson, for
you to say whether you are satisfied to the
extent where vou feel sure. That is the duty
of the crown in a criminal case and you must
look to see that the crown has accomplished
what it set out tc do and what it set out to
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"do from the start is to prove beyond any reason-
ablie doubt that these three men are guilty”.

In our view those directions on alibi when considered

Q

together advised to the effect that on that issue, the pro-
secution must by evidence satisfy the jury so that they feel
sure of the presence of the appellants at the scene at the
material time. Such a finding would be wholly incompatible
with the entertainment of any reasonable doubt. In the

extracts quoted emphasis was placed on the diametrical

opposition between the alibi as raised and the evidence of

visual identification as given by Mrs. Anderson. The learncc

trial judge was not obliged to adhere to any formula.
Accordingly these directions were fair, clear and adequate
and the criticisms are unmerited.

Thirdly, it was submitted that the directions on com-
mon design were inadequate and prejudicial to the appellants
as the learned trial judge failed to adequately and clearly
state the general law or relate the law to the cvidence in
the case and in particular to the position of the person on
the verandah.

In his directions on common design the learned trial
judge said (p. 434):

"Wow, what we have in this case, Mr. Foreman
and members of the jury, is zn indictment which
charges three men, jointly, with this murder

and the evidence would suggest that all three
were working together. Mow, where you have

two or more persons acting together in order to
carry out a common purpose then the act of one
is the act of 211 of them. All three, like in
this case, or four - you have four - ezch man

is allctted his task and they are acting toge-
ther in order to carry out the crime, and parti-
cularly where the purpose must of necessity
involve viclence, the use cf violence, the use
of a gun, the use of force to the extent of
killing, in such a2 case if that is what the men
would have sst out to do, each doing his part,
then if murder is committed all three or four of
them would be guilty of murder”.
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and later (pp. 434

“MNow, the evidence which has been put before
vou - and I am just giving the outline - sug-
gests that the first J”va»d would be whe

you would c211 the commander. You remember
when wra IficIntosh at onc stage - I am not
quite sure whether it was in his final address
or wnere - he used ths werd, 'leader’ and

My, Brown objected on the ground that the evi-
dence didn't support 1t? Well, that is

Mr. Mcintosh's view to you and if the evidence
is ¢xamined carefully could support that sug-
gestion. The first man was the commander or
the leader, the second accused would be the
denuty commander, junior c¢fficer, the third
man is the watchman or the guard outside. And
let m2 remind you of a piece of evidence, a
niece of evidence in the case coming from

Mrs. Anderson is that when the time for the
first accused now to have his intercourse - the
lady on the seetee 1n the house - a voice from
ontside shouted a2 little bey out there, who
answered? The first accused, according to her,
and he gave the order, “Blow off his f---ing
head”, &o it secems that whoever 1s outside
now would be alerting the men inside that some-
body outside there watching and know what is
happeaing and he is giving the command or the
advice, what is to be done. What inference
would you draw from thzt? That whoever it is
that is outside he would know who it is and
that person outside would be armed, and he
would know that the person is armed, otherwise
what 1s he going to blow off his head with?
What is the inference tco be drawn but that
persoin would be having a gun and he would

knew that. The prosecution 1s saying tnat
from all the circumstances the man outside
saall be the third man, so those would be the
prarts that each, the prosacution is saying, is
vlaying in the case and the status of ecach of
then:; the commander, the deputy and the watchman'®,

n b

In cur view those directions in an easily comprehensib
manner adequately related the law on common design to the
evidence in relation to the role of each of the three noc-
turnal invaders of the home of the Andersons. The cardinal
issue and which was specifically raised by the nature and
conduct of the defence was identification. Having regard
to the evidence, the inference that the person on the
verandak, whoever he may be, was part of a burglarious enter-
prise that had in contemplation armed robbery and in case o

opposition, murder, seems inescapgable,




We find no merit in this ground of appeal,

Fourthly, the appellants complained that they were
gravely prejudiced at the trial because not only did the
learned trialbjudge wrongfully refuse to send the jury out
during the making of 2 no-case submission on behalf of 211
three appellants but aggruvated the prejudice by the com- \
meﬁts which he made from time to time during the submissions
and in the exchanges betwsen 3ench and Bar. These comments,
it Was argued, indelibly implanted in the minds of the jury
a favourable view of the prosecution’s evidence before they
had heard from the defence. Inlsupport of this ground we

were referred to the following dicta in R v. Falconer-Atlee

{1974] 58 Cr. App. R. 348 at page 354 per Roskill, L.J.:

“This Court has said again and again that it is
very undesirable that this should happen where
there is 2 submission of no case to go to the
jury either because the evidence for the Crown
is suggested to be insufficient to justify
leaving the case to the jury, or because, though
there may be some evidence, it is so tenuous
thnt it would be unsafe to leave the case to the
jury. It is wmost undesirahle that that discus-
sicn should take place in the presence of the
jury. Inevitably the judge may express a view
on a matter of fact, which is within the province
of the jury. The presence of the jury may hagper
freedom of discussion hetween counsel and judge.,
But the jury stayed there for what must have
been quite 2 long time before the learned judge
gave his ruling in favour of the husband but
against the appellant. BRefore considering what
elsc went wrong, this Court desires to emphasise
once again that this sort of submission should,
as a general rule, be made in the absence of the
jury and not irn their nresence’.

Now in Jamaica, as the experienced trial judge stated,
the long established practice 1s that no-case submissions
are made in the presence of the jury.

The submissions in the instant casc, were opened by
Mr. Bentley Brown for the first accused with an apologetic

air and the following interchange between Bench and Bar

occurred (pp. 225-228):
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“Mi, BROVWN: Aithough I originaliy had somewhat
misgivings as to my client’s and my stand, I have
decided to make a no-czse submission, very briefly
on bshalf of my man, Mr. Henry, but I request that
I be allowed and my colleagues support me, to have
the jury out whkilst we are making noc-case submis-
sions. This is in an abundance of cauticn,
especially, wostly that the jury look very alert

and intelligent but thev may still be, nevertheless.

be confused by questions of law in a2 no-case
submission.

HIS LORDSHIP: What is the auvtnority for asking
the jury to go out? Don't quote me anything
since 16&2 becausc that was never the law. This
came out of a case c¢alled Young, Harvey Young, a
little statement came out... :
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MR, BXOWN: My Lord, it may not be the law as
approved in any recent casc in our Court of
bppeal in Jamaica but, My Lord, since, it has
ccome , more or less, the practice over the past -
well within my experiencoe - the past 26 years...
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MR, BRCOWN: ...for the counsel who proposes

to make a no-case submission to state clearly
whether he wants it done in the presence of

the jury or the absence of the jury. Speaking
for myself I don't see that it makes any differ-
ence once you have & certain intellectual
standard existing in the jury by assessment.

But, as I said, the possibility of confusion of
law and fact quite often, from my experience,

hias a detrimental effect to the case of the
accused; for don't care how you warn the jury

as the judge warns, they sit and listen to these
deep argument in law and you rule against the
lawyer then clearly they start to feel that tae
man is guilty or that they should find him guilty
It is natural human reflections. & when at the
end of the no-case¢ submission Your Lordship rules,
'r. Brown, there is something to go to the jury
or plenty to go to the jury so I over-rule you',
They might start to laugh like what happened
yesterday. I speak for myself. In this particu-
lar case I don't want to take any chances if I
51till have a choice 1in law.

HIS LORDSHIP: Whe is going to make a no-case
submission, you alone?

MR. BROWN: Mo, M'Lord, and they all asked me
to lead off followed by them. Of course they
wish to make it abundantly clear that we are in
vour hands as to puidance in this procedure.

HIZ LORDSHIP: Well, on the question as to
whether - first of all, tiie court cannot prevent

counsel from making no-case submission but what
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“'the court can rule on is whether the no-case
submission 1s to be made in the presence of
the jury ov in its absence and it is on that
part now I am going to wmake a2 ruling. 1 take
the view and I have zlways taken the view,
both as counsel when I was practising down
there and as a judge, that everything that is
done or said during the course of a trial
except where the question as to the volunta-
riness of a statement is in issue should be
done in the presence of the jury who is
tryings the case. The argument that a no-case
stbmission should be made in the absence of
the jury is one ¢f recent vintage as far as
Jamaica 1is concerned and I am happy to say
that it is one the senior judge in this
country, Chief Justice and I am strongly of
the view that that practice of sending out
the jury mainly because a nc-case submission
is to be made 1is wromg and for the purposes
of the record I will just state briefly the
history of it.

The thirty-fifth edition of Axchbold was pub-
lished on the 5th of May, 1962 and there is no
noto of proposition to the effect in that
editjon of Archbold that a nu-case submission
could be made or should be made in the absence
of the jury. On the 25th of September, 13§3,
the Fourth Cumulative Supplement, fifth edition,
was publishzd. Again, there was no note or
suggestion to that cffect®,

learnaed trial judge then vrcferred to the English

cases of Regina v, Young [1964} 48 Cr. App. R. 292

Regina v.

Falconer-Atlee (supra) and Regina v. Kellett [1975}

61 Cr. App. R. p. 240 and concluded (p. 229):

And after

"My ruling is that any defence submission to
be made in this case must be done in f{roat of
the jyry. 1 will give them the appropriate
direction®.

hearing lengthy submissions on behalf of all three

accused ruled thus - (pp. 275-27¢&):

“"I think one of the authorities, one of the
recent authorities in England deals with

this question as to whether or not a no-case
submission should be made in the presence of
the jury or in the abscnce of the jury and it
supports, I beliecve, that it should be held
in the absence of the jury as there is the
likelihood of the judge, in nis ruling, going
into details in the facts and there could be
some prejudicial effect in his analysing the
evidence before cominy to a conclusion. To
put it another way, if the judge is of the view




"that there is material to go to the jury and
the submission is ome in law - the submission
of no-case is a submission in law - if he
believes there is material to go to the jury

he should be a2s concisc as possible and reserve-
his comments on any particular aspect of the
case until when the due time comes and that is
what I do. 8o, thc ruling is that there is a
case for all three to answer',

then in his summation he said - (p. 426):

“Now, Mr. Foreman and members of the jury,
when the prosecution closed its case, you
remember all three attormeys made what is
called in law ‘no-case submissions' and
there was an argument. I need not go over
that. It is a legal point, not for you.
It was whether or not the submission should
be made in your absence or your presence.
I ruled - for the reasomns which I gave then -
that those arguments should be put forward
and let you hear them. At the end of the
arguments I didn't call upon Mr. McIntosh
and I ruled that, in law, there was a case
for each accused to answer. When I did
that I wasn't making any one¢ conclusion as
to any fact. 1 wasn't doing anything con-
cerning the guilt or otherwise of the accused
because that is not my function, What I was
aying is that there was something in the
case fit to be left to you and the defence,
as they have a right to do, may give their
evidence, as the case may be, and each
accused exercised a right which the law
gives an accused man. Go, I am just reminding
you here that when I made that ruling it was
not a ruling touching guilt of anybody. It
was a ruling in law which 13 not your concern®.

In his Practice MNote to the Justices of the Peace [196::

1 All E.R. 448 Lord Parker, C.J., outlines the bases on which
a submission of no-case may properly be made thus:

“A submission that there is no case to answer

may properly be made and upheld: (a) when

there has been no evidence to prove an essen-

tial element in the alleged offence; (b) when

the evidence adduced by the prosecution has

been so discredited as a result of cross-
examination or is so manifestly unreliable that

no reasonable trisunal could safely convict on it¥.

In R. v. Galbraith [1%81] 7% Cr. App. R. 124, guide-

lines in relation to no-case submissions were expressed bY
Lord Lane, C.J., thus (p. 127):

"How then should the j
cof 'no case'? (1) If

o

judge approach a submission
there is no evidence that




/“\\5

S

-17-

“"the crime alleged has been committed by the
etendant, there is wno difficulty. The judze
will of course stop tiae casc. (2) The diffi-

cul’y arisecs where there is some evidence but
it is of a tenuous character, for example
becausc of inkerent weakness or vagueness or
because 1t 1s inconsistent with other evidence.
{a) Where the judge comes to the conclusion
that the prosecution evidiunce, taken at its
nizhest, is such that & jury properly directed
coutld not properly convict upon it, it is his
duty, upon a submission being made, to stop

the case. (b) VWhere however the prosecution
evidence 1is such that its strength or weakness
denends on the view to be taken of a2 witness's
r»licbility, or other matters which are
generally speaking within the province of the
jury and where on one possible view of the
facts there is evidence upon which a jury could
properly come to the conclusion that the defend-
ant is guilty, then the judge shculd allow the
matter to be tried by tae jury”.

In Galbraith the following vassage from R. v. Barker

[1977) 65 Cr. Apw. R. at psge 2388 was guoted with evident

approval;

“It cannot be too clearly stated that the judge’
obligation to stop the casc is an obligation which
is concerned prluarllv Wlth those cases wherc the
necessary minimum evidence to establish the facts
of the crime has not been called. It is not the
judge's job to weigh the evidence, decide who is

telling the truth, and to stop the case merely
because he thinks the witness is lylnﬁ. Te do
tiint is to usurp the function of the jury and
would have becen quite wrong in the rpresent case.
The judge, whatever his personal views, put the
issue before the jury fairly. The jury reached
th@zr conciusion. We do not sez the slightest
raasou for thinking that the resulting conviction
as unsafe or unsatisfactory”.

And in the Privy Council case of Haw Tua Tua v. Public

Prosecutor [1982] A.C. 136 on the same theme Lord Diplock

said at page 151:

“"The proper attitude of mind that the decide

of fact ought to adopt towards the prosecutioen’'s
evidence at the conclusion of the prosecution’s
case is mostly easily identified by comsidering
a cririnal trial before 2z judge and jury, such
as occcurs in Enpgland and occurred in Slnpaporu
vntil its final abolition in capital cases im
1959. Here the decision-making function is
divided; questions of law are for the Jud"
questions of fact are for the jury. It is well
established that in a jury trial at the conclusion




“of the prosecution’s case it is the judge's
function to decide for himself whether evidence
has been adduced which, if 1t were to be
accepted by the jury as accurate, would
estavlish each csscntial zlement in the alleged
offence: for what are the essential elements

in any criminal offence is a question of law.

If there is no evidence (or only evidence that
1s so inherently incredible that no reasonable
person could accept it as being true) tu prove
any ons or more of those essential elements, it
is the judge's duty to direct an acguittal, for
it is omnly upon evidence that juries are entitled
te convict; but, if there is some evidence the
judge must let the €ase O O . v veneecscnconn
In their Lordship's view the same principle
applies to criminal trials where the combined
roles of decider of law and decider of fact

are vested in a single jduge (or in two judges
trying capital cascs). At the conclusion of

the prosecution's casc what has to be decided
remains a question of law only. As decider of
law, the judge must consider whether there is
some evidence (not inhcrently incredible) which,
if he were to accept it as accurate, would
csteblish each essential clement in the alleged
offence. If such evidence as respects any of thos.
essential glements is lacking, then; and thon
only, is he justified in finding ‘that no case
against the accused has been made out which if

13

unrebutted would warrant his conviction' ¥,

Thouzh in morc elavorzte language these passages
cxpress the pith and substance of tho “twe bases” for pro-
perly upholding 2 no-case submission as defined in the
Practice lete, nanmely (i) where an essential elasment in the
offence has not besn proved; (i1) where the prosecution
evidence is so inher@ntly incredible that no reasonable per-
son would accept it.

It is enough to sa2y that neither of these grounds
existed in the instant case. 1Indced, Mr. Brown's opening
conveyed the impression that he hims21f had no faith in the
submission which he intended to make. The issues raised in
this case were essentially maticers for the determination of
the jury. in deciding whether or not a no-case submission
should be made, we advocats that counsel be mindful always

of the basic principles so clearly outlined in the statements



quoted above. HNo-case submission cught not be made merely
as a matter of form.

It is fair to say that before us the main thrust of
the arguments was directed to consideration first, as to
whether or nct the judgé_erred in not acceding to the appli-

n the absence of the

[ N

cations that the submissions be made
jury and, secondliy, that the comments made by the judge were
such as to deny the appellants a fair consideration of their
defence.

In the Privy Council casc of Aiodsh v. The State {1981}

3 W.L.R., 1 in outlining the procedurcs when admissibility of

<

a confession statement is in question, Lord Bridge of Harwicx
said (p. 13):

"In the normal situation which arises at the
vast majority of trials where the admissibility
of a confession statemcnt is to be challenged,
defending counsel will notify prosecuting
counsel that zn objection to admissibility is
to be raised, prosecuting counsel will not men-
tion the statement in his opening to the jury,
and at the appropriate time the judge will
conduct a trial on the voir dire to decide on
the admissibility of the statement; this will
normally be in the absence of the jury, but
only at the reguest or with the consent of the
defence: Reg. v. Anderson {1928] 21 Cr. App.
R. 178%.

This evident but unqualified approval of the Anderson
case but without any reference to the particular circum-
stances was therefore clearly intended to embrace the fol-
lowing statement of Hewart, L.C.J., at page 183:

"It is difficult to imagine any circumstances
in which, except at the recguest or with the
censent of the defence, & jury can possibly
be asked to lcave the box in order that
statements may be made during their absence’.

The Privy Council was concerned with the admissibility
of a confession statement. The circumstances in which a2 con-

fession is made 2re relevant to admissibility, which is a

question for the judge, as well as to weight, which is a

12¥
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evidence adduced. In the manner ip which the lezrned

trial judge gave his ruling on the submissions and in care-
fully advising the jury that in so ruling he was ''not making
any one conclusion as to any fact™ we are of the view that
such comments as were made could not have had the effect as
contended by the appellants’ attorneys.

Although we have declined to impose any obligation on
the trial judge to accede to the request of the defence that
no-case submissions be made in the absence of the jury, pru-
dence would usually favour the grant of such a request and
so obviate an appeal being made on such grounds as were here
argued. We would also advocate that when no-case submissions

are being made in the presence of the jury that defence

attorney ought to confine his arguments to matters directly

affecting the credibility of the prosecution evidence, such
as unexplained inconsistencies or uncertainties in a witness'
evidence, glaring discrepancies in the evidence of the pro-
secution witnesses, breaks in the chain of circumstantial
evidence or that there is no evidence to prove an esscntial
element in the foance charged. He should strive for
accuracy in his recitals or summary of the evidence so as
not to evoke from the judge corrective comments. A trial
judge could not be expecied to be silent while erroneous

interpretations of the evidence are being made in the pre-

sence of the jury. On the other hand, the trial judge shoul!

refrain from expressing his views or commeanting on the
svidence in a manner that could be interpreted as determining
an issue of fact or as being prejudicial tc a fair considera-
tion of the defence,

Turning to the identification evidence the general

complaint may be summarised thus:
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(AY Thouprh there sxisted the onportunity for
visuzal identification, the purported
visual identification was unsatisfactory
hozause of the difficult circumstances
cxisting at the time of the incident.

(B) The subsequent purported recognition by
Mrs. Anderson of the appcllants on the
morning of 3rd Septomber, 19286 had little
or no evidential worth having regard to
the circumstances under which it was made
and the conflicts or uncertainty as to
whether or not there was an ‘enginecred’
confrontation of the appellants by
¥rs. Andc¢rson,

2. In the light of thesc weaknesses in the identifi-
cation evidence the summing-up was inadequatc
having regard to the helpful guidelines on visual
identification in R, v, Oliver Whylic [1977] 15
J.L.R. 264.

3. Further in relation to the third appellant not
only was there cven less opportunity for making
5 positive identification than in relation to
the other appellants but the learned trial judge
so misinterpreted the evidence of Perci Muir,; an
expert witness called by the defence to contra-
dict the prosecution evidence and particularly
Mrs. Anderson's, that there was light from moon
at the material time to assist her in observing
the third appellant and his comments thercon
were such 2s to deny the appellant a fair con-
sideration of that cvidence and consequently
of the defence of the third azppellant.

Now with regard to the first and second appellants the
evidence disclosed that they were in the house with

Mrs. Ivy Anderson for about one hour and a half. There was
in use bty them throughout that period a lighted flashlight
neld at various times alternatively by both appellants. She
was throughout in very close proximity to them and in par-
ticular during the time each was raping her. In addition,

in respect of the first appellant, she had seen him on pre-
vicus occasions and had even spoken once to him in her yard.
In fact, he said for about four weeks he had lived in the

same district znd near to her. There was also mild support

e

from the prosecution witness, Alice Sinclair, who said that
the night in qucstion about midnight she passed the first

appellant whom she knew beforc by the road-side under an



ackee tree about three and a half chains from the Andersons
home .

¥rs. Anderson admitted she 4id not know the other

~appellants before the night of the murder.

The evidence of Mrs. Anderson with regavrd to the third
appellant was that she had two opportunities of observing him.
The first, when the sccond appellant passed the bag.to some -
ore else on the front porch. In relation to the second
opportunity her evidence is recorded thus {(pp. 56-57):

"G. When you heard the clattering in the kitchen,
did you do anything?

A, T got up from the stool and I went to the
front bedroom door, the one in front of the
porch and that was when I saw number three.
He was standing out there as if he was
guarding the door.

HIS LORDSHIP: 5o the bedroom door was open then?

WITMESS: Still open,

HIS LORDSHIP: As if he was guarding the door?

WITHESS: Yes,

HIS LOEDEHIP: Where was he? Inside or outside?

WITNESS: 7 He was standing on the front porch.

. #What happened next?

saw him standing there so I went back inside
and sat down.

HIS LORDSHIP: 5o ycu walked back inside?

HITNESS: To the stool and sat down.

G. Yes.

A. 1 can't say how long I sat therc because
everything looked like cternity, sitting
there in those conditions, but I got up
a few minutes later and peeped through
the door and he wasn't standing by the
door.

HIS LORDSHIP: You went to the door and you
necped?

WITNESS: Yes, but he wasn't there anymore.
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3. Yes?
A. So I ran across the front porch out to the

carport and across to the next door premises
where I lay in the bushes.
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3. Now, Mrs. Anderson, I want to take you back
te the third man. You remember you said you
saw him?

A, Yes,

J. Were you able to see Lis face?

A, Yes, I was.

%. Had you known him before?

A. I had never seen him before that time.

Q. Were you able to see his face well enough

$o that you could recognise him if you saw
him arain?

A, Yes, I did.
G. Can vou sz2y how you were able to see his face?

A. Yes, because it was very lipht as if the moon
was shining and he was very close to the door
wiien I went to the door.

. About how close to him, can you say, you went?

A. T went to the door, the front facing of the
door. He was standing in the corner which is
right by the door on the front porch®.

It was under cross-examination on behalf of the third
appellant that it came out that the third appellant was the
person to whom the bag was nassed, She said that on the

second occzsion she observed his features znd that he had

locks showing

from under a cap he was wearing. She admitted

very quickly.

In our view, with vespect to the appellants Henry and
Bunting, there was ample opportunity to make a positive
identification. The circumstances including the length of

time in which they were in very close proximity to her and

the lighting were copducive to the making of a positive
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recognition within a short time thcreafter. The same how-
¢ver, cannot be said of the third appellant. The evidence
portrayed brief glances and as to the light by which she
said she observed him - namely, moonlight, the defence
tendered ¢vidence by Perci Mulr to comtradict her. Muir's
evidence will be reviewed later against the background of
the judge's treatment of that evidence.

Now with respect to the cvidence as to her subsequent
identification of the appellsants in the police jeep next
morning the events immediately preceding are relevant.
According to Acting Corporal Ellis, acting on the report of
Mrs. Anderson, with a party of policemen, he had gone to
Woodburn, a district about two miles from the Andersons home

arriving there zbout 11:00 a.m. In g yard there he saw the

first two appnellants. Hhe nhad known as a fact that they lived
together in that vard. Hec informed them that he was investi-

gating the murder of Charlton Anderson of Logwood and heard
they were involved. He cautioned them énd took them into
custody. There was challenge to this zvidence both by sug-
gestive cross-examinaticn as well as traversing evidence by
the appellants:- By Henry, that ne was taken in custody on
the road at Norris while on nis way to work at Poor Man's
Corner. He was dressed in vest and trousers. Ellis stopped
him, searched him and took him in the jeep saying he wanted
te question him at the Station. Bunting whom he did not

know before was picked up and still later the third appellant.
In that he was corroborated by E@nting, According to Bunting

he was on the road from his Food Farm to his home when he was
detained. By Mclean that after he returned from his work at
the Food Farm on September 3, about 10:45 a.m., he was pickiny

ackees at his home at Woodburn when Ellis called him and told
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bim to go in the jeep. The other two appellants were then
in the jeep. The jecp was an open back vehicle. The
appellants were sitting together in the back.
Mow the route taken to the Station passed the
(L) Andersons home, £llis when pressed in cross-examination
with somes reluctance admitted that zn 1identification parade
was dcsirable in the circumstances but explained that
although therc was another route to the Station, the one by
the Andersons home was the shorter end the stoppage there
was due to the crowd in the street. lMrs. Andersoun's evidence
| on what transpired there is of sufficient importance to merit
L quotation - (p. 60}):
C EXAMINATION- IN-CHIEF
|
BHITNESE While I was there™ (ip his front
garden) "I hcard a commotion coming
along the road., People were all
about and I was standing there
talking to some relatives. 1 can't
remenber who but they were trying
to comfort me and a jeep came along
thte I'Ou.da
HIS LORDSHIP: That was outside?
WITNESS: Yes, on the yoad.
(Jj HIS LORDSHIP: A jeep came along?
WITNESSE: People were milling all around and
a jeep came along and I looked and
‘ I saw threc people in the jecep.
i At first I recognised number one
: and when I looked again I saw that
the other two wore with him',
CROSS-EYAMINATION BY MR, BENTLEY BROWN
Page 89: ?7¢0D00000OODQQDII“DPIGOOB"IDDQBOOOCOOBEB
1. A. A1l I can remember they were sitting on the
< ; side seat, you know, sort of facing the yard.
. You werc then on the verandah?

L. DNo, I was not on the verandah.

3. Where were you?

or-

A. 1 was out in the yard®".
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A. Yes, I rcmember seeing them because they werc
sitting together as they are now, on the side,

on a side seat.
G. And nobody else beside them?
A. There was nobody clse sitting beside them.
Q. You did not go down to that jeep of itself?
A, No, I did not leave my yard.

. Yhat's the ncarest distance that you went to
the jeep that had the three men?

A. To where I was standing and to where the road
15 1 would have said it is somewhere in the
region of - yes, by that bench where the youns
man is sitting.

HIS LOEDSHIP:  That bench there?

WITNESS: Yes,

G. And while you were that distance from the
jeen did Acting Corporal Detective Ellis
come out to where you were and speask to you?

£, He did not.

Q. He never came to where you were?

L, No, he did not. I beckoned him.

G. Vhen you beckoned him, did he come to you?

£. Yes, he was outside the jeep. He was sort of
clearing away the crowd from around the jeep
with others. I can't tell you who the others
were.

3. The corporal was beating the men?
A, Beating? Pardon? I did not say that.

9. I am asking 1if.

A, I d4id not ses anything like that. 1 just
told you that the crowd was there zand they
were just tryying to xeep back everyone from
the jeep. That's why the jeep had to slow

down anyway because they were bunched in the

crowd. They couldn’t have driven over then.

%. Bid you see when the jeep drove off eventually
with the men?

A, Mo. I did not'.
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a the preliminary ot

the Gun Court sometims
A. T did,

» that's the first
out in the Jdock

2. Vlewuld I be correct
i .
ay they were the

me that you were
ach of these men
?

Alics 8inclair corvobovuted Mrs. Lnderson that there was

with the men in

no Coi
Corporal Bllis® evidence diffored matsrially. He said
he came cut the vehicle to assist in clearing the road of
people when Mrs. Andersorn anpeared and neinted out the thres
men. To His Lordship's pertinent suestion (p. 167) - Tin

thelir presence and hearing;?’ he ovasively replied “In their

A, As the men who had...

garii=y

But in cross-zsxaminsation thus - (p. 21%8):

st te you that
rs, Anderson
jeer to the

. Anderson zpgeared

B, And 1 am
when you
CAME ouw 3
vehicle, when you
and pointed out men, in thelir
prEsence and hesring, =2s the men who had
znteved her aouse garlior the said morni
you are not speaking : ¢ruth.

A T
FAUN fes, ma'am' .

T zrly left (1) tae

e

e lzorned trial judges ouite

question of sllezed confrontetion 23 7 discrepancy between the

)

one nand and Corporal

evidence of Anderson

her and (2) the guestiion

[ d

Ellis omn tho

W

° ether or not if ther:

was confrontation, was it contrived Lor the consideraticn of

the jury.
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and carveful directions. In R, v, Poyiie [1977] 25 W, I. %, 430,
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of assistance o

in an endeovour to illustrate the Uy
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the prosecution rests
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Hoe v, Tuweabuill [187¢] 2 AL1 E.R, 549, said at pa 453%:
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In Champaernie’s ¢ase the witness nassed the test of ar

identification parade and vhe Court pointed out that there

was other cogent evidence,

{2

In the instant case, the case for the prosecution restad

entirely on the ildentification evidence of Mrs. Anderson

Becavse of the identificatiorn svidence in relation o

-

the third appellant and the circumstances uvnder which tae pur-

norted identification was made, we are of the view that the

case of the third appellant fell -he type of cases in

wihich helpful directions in the wmanner advocated

case were necesscry to render the summing-up fair and adegquat

<2

The learned trial judge on this aspect of the matter

said

it lsaves now, Mr. Forecwan and members of
the jury, one main issue im fhe caoeg_and what
is tiat issue? Can you rely on the e¢vidence of
Mrs, Anderson that the thres men - two inside
end ong outside acting 2s a2 guard man or ....
keering the gate, Wut@diﬁg the door, the watch
man - can you safely rely on her evidence that
those =2re the *err m°“7 iL other werds, the
guestion of the identity of each of them?

: :

Tizat is the
at page 445;

"Thirdly, she told you wf %hﬁ relevant position
of each of these men and how close she was to
them ard in particular she de wnstrated, under
cross-cxamination of Mrs, Brice, how she was
z2ble to make ouf r“ third mar.. It was during
the cross-examinetion - Mrs., Brice wasn't too
ny with wh'x+ she was saying up there so 1
“You want tie lady to go down there and
use some policemen to show?', Che said: '1
don't mind, M'Lord, if yua ssy so'. B0, she
went and you saw what she did, The demonstra-
“4om she made while under cross-examination,

lir, Foreman and members of the jury, is part of
her Dvidence, While she wos there she showed
The the second accused was, actually on her
She could touch him. The third accused,
ng tne bag, was just ¢ step from there
could Touch DIm.  cie e it iinos e rann

H‘

Brown - she reminded him he wasn't thersz,

suggosted to her s? was making a mistake
5. Brice Jh@ said: 'L ar meking

s and to Mrs
take' ',
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Vhnd that, Mr. Foreman end wembers of the jury, is
& evidence cf Mrs. Anderson, the salient points.

are to say - it is for you to say whether she

impressed you 2s, first of all, 2 reliable

I e b
¢ o

2
[ 42 3«

wi

itness; secondly, whether her cvidence that she
as aple to make out the three men and in particu-
ar first accused whom she had seen several

imes before satisfies vou to the extent that you
eel suve that no mistake is being made, beca nse

‘rom start te finish this case rests on her svidenco
as to identification. If vou are left in a st4te

of reasonable dJoubt as to the evidence Lonu|rn1~g
the identification you have to acquit them She is
the star witness in the cass. JSuspicion 1bn“t good
enough in a court of law to convict anybody. It
mast be evidence which satisfies you to the exte
that you feel sure that he is guilty’.

Hn by 0 b
w %-d
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These directionsﬁ though in their generality cannot be
faulted, nevertheless, in our view, did not zive the assistanc:
necessary to advert the jury's attention to the material and
important differences beitween the svidence against the third
appellant and that against ¢he othsy two appellants. Ian par-

vicular, the avidence of Mrs. Anderson in relation to the thixd

appellant with respect to the opnoriunity for identification

(e

o the second occasicn

+

called for careful treatment with resnect
when she met him a2t the door and which occasion would scem to
provide the lcss fleeting opportunity for identification as sho
aid she then saw him as it was very light as if the moon was
shining”. A%t no time 4did she say that she was assisted in

identifying the third apwellant by the aid of the flashligne.

'rial judge had this to say (v. 452):

faa

However on this the learnzd

"According to her the bap is passed to the third
man. Now, she admitted that the view that she
P“A of the third man - n I say the view, it
wasn't long, but she demonstrated in the court
how the bag was passed, how near she was, and
she maintains that t;l% toerci was on, but she
didn't say, didn't tell us chctly how it was
held at the time".

The manner in which the learned trial judge invitad the
jury to consider whether or not she was zided by the £flash-

light was to import speculation as there was no positive

17
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avidence to sugport the inference. Imaginoation 1s no substitute for

evidence and whers; 2s here, positive proof is required, a jury should

5

not be invitad te £ill in omissions in the prosecution evi-

&
h
-

dence with conjacture
The sccond warnest complaint on behalf of the third
anppcellant concerned the learned trial judge's treatment of
the evidence of the defence witness Perci Muilr. Muilr a
iteteorologist in the Government Pietecrological Services, was
called to give svidence of moonrisc at the material time.
There is no challenze to his cvidence that the moon was on the
wan=z, ris evidence was tendered to contradict the evidence of
rs, Anderson that the moon vrovided light which assisted her
in seceing the fecatures of the appellant. Muir's evidence was
that his duties include computing the times of moonrise znd

moonset in Jamaica. Records of such computations are kept

where he works and are open to public scrutiny. From these

records, the accuracy of which he is responsible, there would be

en Scptoerbor 2, little licat <rvor the moon which was 1o the
last quarter as of Sertember 1, 1220, On the night of
Sentember %, there would be no moon in the Jamaican sky since
the moon having set at 1:15 p.m. of the 2nd, would not rise
until 12:49 a.m. in the early morning of the 3rd September.
At about 12:30 z.m. on the morning of 3rd September, the moon
would be nirstcen minutes before its time of rising; it would
be below the horizom. Any light which could be seen from it

would be light reflected from the sky which would not be

appreciable for anyone to 39¢@.
Despite some confusing questions in cross-examination it

seems clear that his computations were made in accordance with
tables relating to Fastern Standard Time (E.S5.T.). Daylight
Saving Time (D.3.T.) was in use then, so the clocks wotlild he

an hour in advance. It seems that his conclusion that by

Fra
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D.S.T. moonrise would be 1:49 a.m. instead of 12:49 a.m.

[£2]

rested on & firm mathewaticel basic

©

The ldearned trial judge however mlolhterﬁre cd tae
evidence of My, Muir when the latter said that during the
night of Znd Sewtember, 1980, thers would be no woon in the

Jamaican slky. It was clear that uir rerarded night as end-

of the early hours of

the morning of the 3rd. The learncd trial judge however
interpreted him as ving that throughout the period deflined

under the Larceny Act as night, thot is to say, from 7:80C v.m.

of one day to ¢:9% a.m. of the followiny day there was no moon-

light at all. ODespite the endeavours of defence attorney %o

advert the judgc’s nttention ©o the witness' meaniang of ‘night”

-

the learned trial judge pursued his adverse comments on Miir's

o

evidence thus at page 481-463:

The substance of the ovidence of Mr. Muir is

this: The moonset was 2t p.m. in the
aft:r con ov the Zad of , sT; the moon

was net iping in the Jamaican sky during the
m’ﬂ%? */;1 Septomber, 1240 because it had

sef at 1:15 p.m. and woulda't rise until

172:42 2a.m, on the Zrd; the moon was not shining
in the Jamaican sky at all during the night.

W

i
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hen we refer te night in Jeomaics
Shic veviod between 7:00 p.m. of one

, of one evening to £:200 c¢c'clock next morning.

© is night-time, for t purposes of the Larceny
In this case, the Tﬂrc,uy Act would bhe

ent because although they are charged with
der, it was a cace where burglary was committed
nd 3 felony - the house was broken and entered
into and a felony commitied in it. But, lighting-
up time can be before 7:80 o'clock.

<7

ot Q

o

S
LRRst)
P

dnat I'gather, he is saying tnat during the night -
e never tell us what he wmesn by night - thers was
no moon at all. He coulda’t help us ... no wmcon
in the sky, according to him; he couldn't help us
furtner because as Mr. MciIntosh asked him and he
admitted, he doesn't know Lozwood District. The
atmosnhe rlr conditions, sitvation of the place,
t4t qusstion of whether vou have any clouds or any
other obstacle there would be relevant as to the
amount of light that would bte relevant as to the
amount of light that would be reflected from the
neavenly bodies, the stars and if there is a moon
at that time,

L

;QM¥?
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Tyihen Mrs. Brico asked bim a further guestion nows

1t would be the state of light
tween 11:3%0 w.m. on the 2nd of

September and 12:30 a.m, on 3/9/8077

fuestion: W

Answer: "There would be no light coming from
the moon; it would be a dark night'.

£s he went along ne 1is saying one thing. And, I
must confess that I am not clear on what he is
saying. At cone time he is saving that there would
be no moon in the Jamaican sky dhrlng tmt night,
G Znd of September; then when he 1is put a
pecific thing, the time, ”;rt would be the state
e lizhat, h@ says ti no light from
s it would be a dark I dontt fol-
to he saving on the the 2nd of
enber .... 'Ch, yes, some time during that
the moon would be un thersz but the amount
¢ that it would be veflecting on the earth
1d Be minimal because of the state of the moon’
£s patter of fact, in the first part of his
evidence, that is what heo indicated; when the spe-
cific thing is put, he doesn't stick to that -
Tthers 1is no moon at all Aduring the nightt,

‘)

But, as I pointed owt to you vesterday, there is
no month of the y@ar as far os our Jamaica is
cencerned -~ I don't know nuout any other country -
in which you are going o hav Last Quarter or
First (uarter one day and 2 f0110w1ng night
you don't see the moon 2t soms time in the night

3 ; sar. The amount of

in the sky - no month of 3
lighit that you will get is a different thing. I
th I invited you yesfer iay. as the case was

I
5T 1 soing on, those who could get up by about

: 5:00, 5:00 o'’clock, to got out the bed and
ock in the sky and this would be the third night
bout the Last Quarter for January’.

&t 13
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Mrs. Brice for the appellant agzin intervened to put the

evidence 1in tne right perspective but the learned trial judge

4-495;

"The impression thaet he Jeft with me, Mr. Foreman
and members of the jury, is that d:rlaﬁ the time,
durins the night of the 2nd of September - and he
was asked sy Pﬁjllcally to look up
the relevant time that we arve dunlivv with here,

we would say from around 11:00 o'ciock and right

on to the period of dariness tiat normally we would

him to be telling you.

& men who comes here and calls himself an expert
who 15 lear“ed in the scienczs is expected, as
¥r. McIntosh has rightly pointed out, to explain
O US AN 51m01b language - thoese cf us who are
not learned as he is, in his eyes - to explain in
simple languaqe what ‘he is trying to say. As a

for that - during

have, there was no moon., That is what I understand
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"matter of fact, judges, outstanding judﬂc" have
zlweys said that wherm you ind 2 man who is said
to be skilled, and on a simple matter is trying
to cxplein to the Iﬂymah and the laymzn can't
understand, he is using the language or putting
it in = c0n+wJ1n~ way thewn ne is not 2xpert at
211, because the more lesrned a man is the more
he should be in a vosition to simplify matters.

Anyway, what I am askins you to do is this. If
vou find that he Eas exvressed a vroposition
dealing with the period when wormally there
would be darkne':; there would be no mcon at all,
he is expr,ysln“ a proposition that the night
after - the day after - the night foliowing a
day when the moon reaches the last quarter you
will never see any moon in the Jamaican sky

uring that period of darkness, then vou can

use your own expericnce and say that he is

:xprcdsln something whica is contrary to our

experisnce, th we know ©o be the habitual
life, If you take that view then the rest of
his evidence, you approach it with great
cavtion and see what vou can make of it?,

I the 1light of the meznner in which he misinterpreted
and deprecated the evidence of the witness and in leaving
the matter to the jury as he did, the conclusion that Muir
was either a liar or sc incompetaent as to render his evidence
wholly urzacceviabls was inescapabie., ¥We are of the view thet
on this impertant issue, the jury were precluded from giving
a fair considzration to the evidence of Perci Muir.

Accordingly, not only did the trizl judge fail to zive
directions approgriate to the special circumstaances of the
case in relation to the third apvellant but his mistreatment
of the evidencs of Perci Muir denied the appellant a fair
consideration of his defence.,

With resvect to the other two avpeilants, the evidence

the directions were adequate.
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The hearing of the applications ave treated as the
hearing of appeais. The apreals in reswect of the first and
second appellarts are dismissed and the convictions and sen-
tences affirmed.

allowed and the

e
i 4

The appeal of the third appellant
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conviction quashed. We have given ezrnest and long consi-
deration to the consequential order to be made in respect
to this appellant, Among the circumstances considered by
us; were the weaknesses in the evidence against him and
the fact that a new trial would provide the prosecution

th an orportunity to cure certain omissions in the evi-

£

pde

W
dence and that so much time has clspssd since the offence
was committed. Accordingly, we are of the view that it
would not be in the interest of justice to order a new
trial and therefore we order that 2 judgment and verdict

of acquittal be =ntered in respect to the third appellant.
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